

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1951-03-13

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Erika Mann

March 13, 1951

Mr. Abraham Lederman
President
Teachers Union
206 West 15th Street
New York 11, N.Y.

* There should, he says,
be at least 2 days in
between flights.

Dear Mr. Lederman:

Thanks very much for your kind and thoughtful note of March 5th. Even before receiving it, however, I had made arrangements with my travel agent regarding that trip to New York. Should you be able to secure better conditions, i.e. reduced rates on either of the two major transcontinental airlines, I would, of course, be glad to cancel my reservations.

As I have not of late been very well, my doctor strongly advises against making the round-trip on two ~~consecutive~~ consecutive days. I am therefore planning to come to New York in the evening of April 5th, and to leave on April 8th. Let me hope that one or two additional "hotel nights" won't unduly burden your budget.

3
E1
The topic you suggest is very much to my liking, although it will indeed be difficult to cover it within the short time at my disposal. I shall do my best. However, I never use a manuscript or even notes and could not, consequently, furnish you with an advance copy of my speech. I shall try, though, to prepare what would amount to "excerpts" from it, and send some such samples in time for you to have them about a week before the conference.

Yes, I should be very grateful if you'd get hotel accommodations for me, preferably in the hotel where the conference takes place (or where it takes place in a hotel?). is to will

Please let me know whether or not you wish me to cancel my reservations and where I am to go in the evening of April 5th.

Yours very sincerely

ERIKA MANN
ap/scr